



STATE OF
COLORADO

Yeldell - DNR, Amy <amy.yeldell@state.co.us>

RE: [EXTERNAL] EMJAY Seed Mix

1 message

Whittington, Jennifer K <jwhittington@blm.gov>
To: "Yeldell - DNR, Amy" <amy.yeldell@state.co.us>

Wed, Jan 28, 2026 at 2:01 PM

Sorry for delay.

BLM Grand Junction Field Office Seed Mix for Low elevation Salt Desert-Scrub/Basin

Common Name	Scientific Name	Rate Lbs-PLS/Acre*
<i>Plant both of the following (5% each, 10% total)</i>		
Shadscale	Atriplex confertifolia	1.0
Fourwing saltbush	Atriplex canescens	1.0
<i>And two of the following (25% each, 50% total)</i>		
Bottlebrush squirreltail	Elymus elymoides	3.4
Streambank Wheatgrass	Elymus lanceolatus ssp. Psammophilus, Agropyron riparium	4.2
Bluebunch Wheatgrass	Pseudoroegneria spicata	4.7
<i>And one of the following (20% total)</i>		
Indian ricegrass	Achnatherum hymenoides 'Paloma'	3.7
Sandberg bluegrass	Poa secunda ssp. Sandbergii	0.8
<i>And one of the following (10% total)</i>		
Alkali sacaton	Sporobolus airoides	1.0
Salina Wildrye	Leymus salinas	1.0
<i>And one of the following (10% total)</i>		
Galleta grass	Pleuraphis Jamesii	1.6

Sand dropseed	Sporobolus cryptandrus	0.5
* Based on 50 pure live seeds (PLS) per square foot, drill-seeded. Double this rate (120 PLS per square foot) if broadcast or hydroseeded.		

Jennifer Whittington | Geologist

Department of the Interior | Bureau of Land Management

Region 7 Upper Colorado Basin | Grand Junction Field Office

[2815 H Road, Grand Junction, CO 81506](#)

Phone: (970) 244-3007; Fax: (970) 244-3083.

From: Yeldell - DNR, Amy <amy.yeldell@state.co.us>

Sent: Wednesday, January 28, 2026 9:45 AM

To: Whittington, Jennifer K <jwhittington@blm.gov>

Cc: Martin Jensen <mineralpro@hotmail.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] EMJAY Seed Mix

This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on links, opening attachments, or responding.
--

Hi Jennifer,

I got Martin's application packet in GJ. I'm waiting for it to be filed in Denver. In the meantime I started the review and the seed mix says per the BLM, but the actual mix is not explicitly listed anywhere in the app materials. Do you have a copy that you can send me?

Thanks

--

Amy Yeldell

Environmental Protection Specialist III

Active Mines Program, Grand Junction Field Office



P [970-210-1272](tel:970-210-1272) | F [303-832-8106](tel:303-832-8106)

101 S. 3rd St., Suite 301, Grand Junction, CO 81501

amy.yeldell@state.co.us | drms.colorado.gov/

Physical: [1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203](#)

Mailing: DRMS Room 215, [1001 E 62nd Ave, Denver, CO 80216](#)